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TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors 
RE:  [Assignment and Assumption Agreement – DISH SF – 1321 Mission Street – Lease and Property 

Management Agreement] 
DATE:  April 29, 2025 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Resolution 1) approving and authorizing the Director of Property and the Executive Director of the 
Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing (“HSH”) to approve the assignment of the certain 
Lease and Property Management Agreement dated as of February 17, 2023, by and between the City and 
The Tides Center (“Tides”), as fiscal sponsor for Delivering Innovation In Supportive Housing 
(“Agreement”) for the real property located at 1321 Mission Street (the “Property”) from Tides to DISH 
SF, a nonprofit public benefit corporation; 2) authorize the Director of Property and the Executive 
Director of HSH to consent to an Assignment and Assumption Agreement (“Assignment”) with DISH SF to 
authorize DISH SF to lease, operate, and maintain the real property and residential improvements located 
at the Property under the same terms and conditions as described in the Agreement; and 2) authorizing 
the Director of Property and the Executive Director of HSH to make certain modifications, and take 
certain actions in furtherance of the Assignment and this Resolution, as defined herein. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


